School Council Minutes



Date / Time:	Friday 10.11.2023 at 2.00pm
Present:	Luna (D.Fly), Abigail (Duck), James (Newt), Oscar (Squirrel), Madilyn (H.Hog), Sybil
	(Fox), Noah (Heron), Lyla (Otter)
Apologies:	
Actions from the last	To spend 10 minutes with their class to feedback the meeting and discuss and add to
meeting:	their class book
	Bring their school council book to the next meeting
	To discuss the value 'Aspire' and what is means in school.
	Feedback from Classes and Representatives
General	The children shared their notes with the group.
	We discussed that the School Councillor needs to remind their teacher to discuss the
	minutes in their classroom so they have something to bring to the meeting.
	We also talked about why the children were where Pudsey clothes or in non-uniform and what the charity Children in Need do.
	Mrs Tracy asked the children to think about the following two questions in their
	classes next week:
Hedgehog Class	What makes learning fun at Hamstel? Notes from book
	The children talked about the value 'aspire' and shared their ideas.
	Not giving up
	Try your best
	Trying new things
	To be kind
	Take care of class
	Thinking about teachers and friends
	 Try to impress your self
	Be strong
	Be confident
	Aspire to always come to school
Otter Class	Notes from book
	The children talked about the value 'aspire' and decided it meant that you worked hard,
	don't give up and you keep on improving.
	 Kathryn would like some Bunny vs Monkey books
	Lenny would like waffles
	Henry would like an ice cream bar
Squirrel Class	Notes from book
	•
Fox Class	Notes from book:
	We spoke about what Aspire means and what it looks like in a classroom.
	Summer – I really enjoy using water colours
	Serent – I just love learning
	Evie – I want more Maths
	Zak – One of the water fountains is peeling off the wall
	Foxes would like more trips on coaches
	Hanna – we want more time at school!
Dragonfly Class	
Dragonfly Class	
Newt Class	
Newt Class Heron Class	Notes from book
Newt Class	Notes from book We discussed Aspire and what it means
Newt Class Heron Class	We discussed Aspire and what it means.
Newt Class Heron Class	 We discussed Aspire and what it means. Esmae – aspiring to be good in your work, listening, not calling out.
Newt Class Heron Class	 We discussed Aspire and what it means. Esmae – aspiring to be good in your work, listening, not calling out. Kai – something is good like your work
Newt Class Heron Class	 We discussed Aspire and what it means. Esmae – aspiring to be good in your work, listening, not calling out. Kai – something is good like your work Harvey – doing a good job
Newt Class Heron Class Duck Class	 We discussed Aspire and what it means. Esmae – aspiring to be good in your work, listening, not calling out. Kai – something is good like your work
Newt Class Heron Class Duck Class AOB	 We discussed Aspire and what it means. Esmae – aspiring to be good in your work, listening, not calling out. Kai – something is good like your work Harvey – doing a good job Lucky – people being good and doing things better than they used to do
Newt Class Heron Class Duck Class	 We discussed Aspire and what it means. Esmae – aspiring to be good in your work, listening, not calling out. Kai – something is good like your work Harvey – doing a good job Lucky – people being good and doing things better than they used to do
Newt Class Heron Class Duck Class AOB	 We discussed Aspire and what it means. Esmae – aspiring to be good in your work, listening, not calling out. Kai – something is good like your work Harvey – doing a good job Lucky – people being good and doing things better than they used to do